



CURRICULUM VITAE

OLIVIA ENGLISH



Paralegal

Barrister law firm

Bright Line Law Services Limited
Central Court
25 Southampton Buildings
London WC2A 1AL

oe@brightlinelaw.co.uk
brightlinelaw.co.uk

OVERVIEW

Olivia is a paralegal, assisting with legal research and case preparation on issues including money laundering, proceeds of crime, fraud, corruption and bribery. She also undertakes business development and administrative tasks. Olivia is currently studying part-time for a Master's degree in Human Rights Law at Queen Mary, University of London, one module of which will be examining economic crime. Following this she wishes to qualify as a barrister.

KEY EXPERIENCE

- **Bright Line Law Services Limited** (From October 2018)
Position: Paralegal
- **Leducate** (From September 2018)
Position: Trustee Secretary and Compliance Officer
- **9 Bedford Row** (June 2019)
Position: Mini-pupil
- **Amicus** (July 2017–October 2018)
Position: Casework Assistant
- **Prisoners' Advice Service** (November 2017–April 2018)
Position: Legal Volunteer
- **3 Paper Buildings** (June 2016)
Position: Mini-pupil



- Bar Pro Bono Unit (August 2016)
Position: Casework Intern
- Nottingham Conviction Review Clinic (December 2015–April 2016)
Position: Caseworker

MEMBERSHIPS AND ASSOCIATIONS

- The Honourable Society of the Inner Temple
- Amicus
- Human Rights Lawyers Association
- Association of Women Barristers

EDUCATION

- | | |
|-----------|--|
| 2018–2020 | ■ Master's degree in Human Rights Law, Queen Mary University of London |
| 2014–2017 | ■ Law LLB Hons, 2:1, University of Nottingham |